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Please file the attached letter in Docket No. 030602-SU. Please call Clint Boutwell at 41 3%948 -L*r ff? you have any questions. Thanks. 
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July 18, 2003 

Mr. Clint Boutwell 
Fkrida P u b k  Service Comasiksion 
2540 Sliumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 030602-SU; Application for Approval of Pass-Through Service 
Availability Charge for Bulk Wastewater Service from the City of Sanford by 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.68 

Dear Clint: 

This letter is to clarify Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application filed in the above- 
referenced docket. The intent of that Application is that the pass-through of the City 
of Sanford's service availability charge would apply only to new customers connecting 
to the Lincoln Heights/Ravenna Park System after the effective date of the Order and 
is not intended to be applicable to any current customers. 

Should you have any other questions regarding this proceeding, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 
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